
Dear George, 	 7/6/01 
I've marked the enclosod pagee up to ahow you that we spoke about — that tht:, F 

deliberately did not do and did not rtnl'e possible any quantitative analyses on the 
JFK evidence. It lima no trick end it h& been done for years. in this inotemol, the effort 
of the FBI to lie ita way out by cl4ditsgtracerfaintof over whether or net it could be 
done than is destroyedby the 3/27A4 memo which says they are doing a quantitative 
me with the it evidence. 

Iteeli-o that this was doses  =mine not done. afore Oswald wan 35l1ed or When a 
trial wns expocited. 

If you have any questions, please ask. 
• There is much more that they didatt do that they could and should have. 

Bost. 


